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LICENSEE: 

The inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the Nuclear 
Regulatory Commission (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license The inspection consisted of selective examinations of procedures and 
representative records, interviews with personnel and observations by the inspector The inspection findings are as follows 

0 

1. Based on the inspection findings, no violations were identified. 

2. Previous violation(s) closed 

3. The violation(s), specifically described to you by the inspector as non-cited violations, are not being cited because they were 
self-identified, non-repetitive, and corrective action was or is being taken, and the remaining criteria in the NRC Enforcement 
Policy, NUREG-1600, to exercise discretion, were satisfied 

Non-cited violation(s) were discussed involving the following requirement(s): 

4. During this inspection certain of your activities, as described below and/or attached, were in violation of NRC, 
requirements and are being cited, This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATiON, which may be subject to posting In accordance 
with 10CFR 19.11 

Statement of Corrective Actions 

I hereby state that, within 30 days, the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified. Thls statement O f  
corrective actions is made In accordance with the requlrernents of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken, correctlve steps which will be taken, 
date when full compllance will be achieved). I understand that no further written response to NRC will be required, unless specifically requested. 

3EPRESENTATIVE 
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a Main Office Inspection 

0 Field Office Inspection 
Next Inspection Date: -1012012 

l l  Temporary Job Site Inspection 

PROGRAM SCOPE 

The licensee rovided unit and bulk doses of byproduct material to ap roximately 20 clients primarily 
within the In$anapolis, Indiana area. The pharmacy was operational &onday-Friday from approximately 
2:OOam to 4:OOpm. All other times are covered on-call. 

The licensee received three Mo991Tc99m generators weekly in various quantities as authorized. On 
average, an authorized pharmacist had performed approximately three iodine-I31 encapsulations weekly 
ranging from 3 to 100 millicuries. Encapsulations were not performed at the time of the inspection. 

This radiopharmacy employed 3 pharmacists and 12 drivers. 

Performance Observations 

The inspector observed a generator elution rocedure, unit dose preparation and drawing, performance 
of surveys and wipes prior to shipment, b a i n g  of RAM in dedicated transport vehicles, package receipt 
surveys and wipe tests, securit of licensed material and personal survey meter “frisk” upon leaving the 

The inspector reviewed a selected representative sample of records including dosimetry, surveys, 
transportation documentation, customer records, doses delivered, Mo99 breakthrough analysis and 
effluent releases; No violations of NRC requirements were identified. 

restricted area; No violations o Y NRC requirements were identified. 

The inspector performed independent and confirmatory measurements of restricted and unrestricted 
areas within the licensee’s facilit and outside of the buildin ; No abnormal radiation levels were 
identified and no violations of N k C requirements were identi 9 ied. 

The violation identified during the previous inspection concerning the licensee’s effluent capture system 
was corrected and no additional violations or concerns were noted. 


